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October 26, 2015 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Sarah Rowe 
Administrative Law Judge 
Public Utility Commission of Oregon 
PO Box 1088 
Salem, OR 97308-1088 

Re: Docket UG 287 - In the Matter of Cascade Natural Gas Corporation Request for a 
General Rate Revision 
Status Report 

Dear ALJ Rowe: 

Cascade files this status report on behalf of parties in the above-captioned docket. On October 
15, 2015, Staff filed a status report on behalf of parties indicating that parties expected to file the 
joint testimony and stipulation in this proceeding on October 26, 2015. The parties are 
continuing to work on finalizing the stipulation and joint testimony, and anticipate that they will 
need no more than another seven days to finalize and file the stipulation and joint testimony. 
The parties propose to file the stipulation and joint testimony or a joint status update by 
November 2, 2015. 

Please contact this office with any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

~~ 
Jocelyn Pease 
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